



BIOGRAPHY

I'm Henry Hadlow, a graphic designer based in London. My focus is user experience design, but I enjoy tackling a wide range of projects, including brand identity and product design. My approach is to create a solid conceptual foundation for each project to provide space for experimentation and flair.

As lead designer at s[edition], I crafted the world's first platform for collecting art in digital limited editions. Previously, I worked at The Partners, the world's most awarded creative agency (Design Week 2011) after graduating with a first from Central Saint Martins, London.

Recent awards include Gold at the Cannes Design Lions 2010, Best in Book in the Creative Review Annual 2011, and features in the D&AD Annual 2011 and 2009.

CONTACT

76 Foyle Road
London SE3 7RH

+44 (0) 7883 014 695
henry@manofscience.co.uk

ONLINE PORTFOLIO
www.manofscience.co.uk

CV updated November 2011
dl.manofscience.co.uk/cv.pdf

EDUCATION

2007–2010
Central Saint Martins
BA Graphic Design
First class honours

2003–2005, 2006–2007
University of Bath
Bsc Natural Sciences
First class honours
City & Guilds Licentiate ship

2002–2003
London Metropolitan University
Foundation Art & Design
Distinction

1995–2002
Dulwich College, London
A-levels: 4 × A grade
GCSES: 8 × A ★ grade
3 × A grade

EXPERIENCE

August 2011 – present
s[edition], London
Lead Designer

July 2010 – August 2011
The Partners, London
Designer

January–July 2009
Inventory Studio
Website development

Summer 2008
Lloyd Northover, Hong Kong
Graphic design intern

Summer 2007
The Team, London
Graphic design intern

June 2005 – July 2006
International Pharmaceutical
Strategies & Solutions, Berlin
Clinical Trial Analyst

AWARDS

Cannes Design Lions 2011
Gold for GO RED!

Creative Review Annual 2011
Best in Book for GO RED!

Art Director's Club 2011
Bronze for GO RED!

D&AD Annual 2011
In Book for GO RED!

D&AD Student Annual 2009
In Book for Drinking Straw /
Drinking Fountain

SELECTED PROJECTS

s[edition]
Crafted the site usability and
appearance in the run-up to launch
www.seditionart.com

GO RED! Print Builder 🏆
Create your own unique print and
the money goes to Richard House
children's hospice.
<http://goo.gl/3jxp1>

Levemir Collection – iPad app
My demo led to The Partners
receiving a huge project to
overhaul the complete digital
content delivery for Levemir
<http://goo.gl/1ozw5>

Central Saint Martins
BA Graphic Design
Degree Show Catalogue 2010
Completely custom-built in PHP
and MySQL, handles images and
video for 176 exhibiting students
2010.csmgraphicdesign.com

ofInterest
Concept -stage designs for a
web application, a cross between
bookmarks and a personalised
magazine
<http://goo.gl/z81r4>

The Lollipop Bakery
Complete brand identity,
packaging design and website
proposal for a Beijing-based
cupcake bakery
<http://goo.gl/kogpx>

Drinking Straw / Fountain 🏆
Iconic design for a drinking
fountain for London
<http://goo.gl/K9FN3>